TANVIR BHACHU

FULL-STACK WEB DEVELOPER

Hey, I'm a web developer and designer from Australia. My primary tech stack is NextJS with TailwindCSS for the styling. Although, I have experience with multiple libraries like MUI, Astro, Mantine and even databases like PlanetScale and Turso.

Skills

JS Frameworks NextJS, React

CMS SanityCMS, PayloadCMS

Design Figma, Spline

Frontend Libraries TanStack, shadcn/ui, Zustand, Clerk Auth

Other TypeScript, GraphQL, TailwindCSS

Contact

Email tbhachu2@gmail.com

Number 0451660612

Portfolio tanvirbhachu.dev

LinkedIn Tanvir Bhachu

X (Twitter) @tanvir_bhachu

Work Experience

Omny Studio Frontend Developer

Triton Digital

(Oct 2022 - Sept 2024)

(May 2024 - Sept 2024)

Frontend Developer Referral: Sharon Taylor (VP at Triton Digital)

Education

Murdoch University(2021 - 2022)Bachelor of Information Technology

SoloLearn HTML, CSS, JavaScript

Awards

Young ICT Explorers 2nd in Nationals (2020)

(2021 - 2022)